

Anthony Serafini

From: Karthik Rangarajan <KRangarajan@efji.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:35 PM
To: Anthony Serafini
Cc: Viet T. Vu; Timi Jackson
Subject: RE: Firstnet coordination

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Anthony,

In regards to the coordination directive from the FCC for the license below:

EFJohnson has contacted the designated FirstNet point of contact (Pete Tomczak) for coordinating our use of the 700MHz experimental license. We have clarified and confirmed that the frequencies we use for our testing (769-776MHz/799-806MHz) does not use the Band 14 frequencies (758-768MHz/788-798MHz) and hence poses no interference to FirstNet operations.

Please let us know if there is any other follow up we should be pursuing.

PS: I was unable to reply to this correspondence via the FCC "Reply to Correspondence" link due to an issue with matching the confirmation number requested in the link.

Regards,

Karthik Rangarajan

Senior VP, Strategy & Products

JVCKENWOOD

EF Johnson Technologies, Inc.
A JVCKENWOOD Company
1440 Corporate Drive; Irving, TX 75038
O 972.819.0734
C 214.497.6241

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 9:26 AM
To: John Oblak
Subject: Firstnet coordination



Office of Engineering and Technology



John Oblak, EF Johnson Company

To:

joblak@efjohnson.com

Anthony Serafini

From:

Anthony.Serafini@fcc.gov

EF Johnson Company

Applicant:

0047-EX-RR-2016

File Number:

41494

Correspondence Reference Number:

04/03/2018

Date of Original Email:

Your license includes frequencies that overlap 700 MHz Firstnet public safety bands. Please coordinate with the firstnet point of contact listed below to ensure that your testing will not cause interference to their operations.

Pete Tomczak
Spectrum Management
First Responder Network Authority
peter.tomczak@firstnet.gov
Office: (571) 665-6146
Mobile: (202) 360-1191

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 04/03/2018 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting [The OET Experimental Licensing System](#), followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, review, copy or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail, and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading them or saving them to disk. Thank you.